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U. 5. Radium Corporstion
F. 0. Box m
Bloonsburg, Pemnsylvenis

Attention: Dr, C, C, Carroll, Chalrman
Iostitutional leotops Comittae

Gent Lemen

Thank you for your letter of April 13, 1960, supplying the
information requestad in our letter of March 22, 1960, These
matters will be reviewed with you during the next iunspection
of your facilities,

In addition zo the routine semismsousl bio-sssays which you have
scheduled for pearsons working with Cesius 137, Strontius 90 and
Polonium 210, your procedures should provide for fmmediste
blosassays vhanever 1t 1s suspected that persons may heve
Scoumilated & body burden of any radiosctive materisl,

Very truly yours,
Uriginal Signed By
hames R Mesun

James K. Mason, Chief
Lsotopes Branch
Division of Licensing
and Regulation
cc: Inepection Division, Wash,)
Inspection Division, FYOO . « ;;/.‘.. AT
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